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From: Pat Ellis [PEIIis@conchoresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 8:19 AM
To: Tavarez, Ike; Trishia Bad Bear (Trishia_Bad_Bear@nm.blm.gov)
Cc: Johnson, Larry, EMNRD; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD
Subject: RE: COG Operating - Sampling Notification -Pearsall AX, MC Federal #37, Jon-Bob Tank

Battery

Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Ms. Bad Bear,

The sampling scheduled for today on the Pearsall AX Tank Battery has been delayed due to wet weather. My 

understanding is that we also expect snow or rain next Monday and Tuesday. This delay will affect our ability to comply 

with your Notice of Incidents of Noncompliance concerning re-sampling this release site by 2-9-10. Due to increment 
weather restrictions, I request that COG Operating LLC be given an extension of two weeks (2/23/2010) to complete the 

requested corrective action. Thank you.

Patrick Ellis

Manager HSE

COG OPERATING LLC

550 W. Texas Avenue, Suite 100

Midland, Texas 79701

Office 432.686.3023

Cell 432.230.0077

Fax 432.687.8008

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the 

intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 

dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. 

If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email 

from your system. Thank you.

From: Tavarez, Ike [mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 5:04 PM
To: Trishia Bad Bear (Trishia_Bad_Bear@nm.blm.gov)
Cc: Johnson, Larry, EMNRD; Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Pat Ellis
Subject: COG Operating - Sampling Notification -Pearsall AX, MC Federal #37, Jon-Bob Tank Battery

Pearsall AX Tank Battery 
Section 33, T17S, R32E 
Lea County, NM

MC Federal #37 
Section 21.T17S, R32E 
Lea County, NM

Jon-Bob Tank Battery 
Section 35, T17S, R32E 
Lea County, NM
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T risia,

We will be onsite Wednesday 2/3/10 (9:00 AM MST) to collect samples at the Pearall AX Tank Battery. Once completed, 
the MC Federal #37 and Jon-Bob Tank Battery will be assessed. Please call me if you have any questions, thanks

Ike Tavarez, PG Senior Project Manager

Main. 432 682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3946 | Cell 432.425 3878

UttJaaatftlBinadLfiam

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions,M

lrH0 North Big Spring | Midland TX 79705 www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot 

Email Security.
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Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Roy Rascone [Royr@vadose.us]
Tuesday, February 15, 2011 9:50 PM
Don Mayberry; Nathan Kuhnert; Shannon Moss; Jerry Mathews ; Paul Evans ; Leking
'Geoffrey R, EMNRD
•Mike Griffin’; ElliotW; MC Griffin
2-16-11 daily report

Cc:
Subject:

Good morning everyone

Tod a/s daily report will be short w/no attachments. I'm working on a couple of spread sheets which will identify the 

sites that we are working on which will have the field cl- results and any extensions (laterally) that may be required as 

we delineate the side walls. For the moment today Doc and I work in the area L and K and started on the w. wall of the 

finger that heads N. to area J, the spreadsheets will clarify this. Area L has finally cleaned up at 30' S. of the original 

excavation, this sample from this wall will be sent to the lab for confirmation. Tomorrow Doc will continue to delineate 

laterally in area L, the new walls that have been formed with the excavation. The trackhoe and off road truck will 

continue to load and haul material to stockpile, while I and the backhoe will start delineating the N. side of the leak wall 

on the N. side of the fence. This will help in determining if the walls will have to be extended out any additional footage.

Raymie with EOG did come by the site today and discussed the auger rubbing, Cody with MMX discussed the site with 

Raymie and I will be getting with Cody to see if any action will be taken on EOG's part.

If you have any questions or comments please don't hesitate to call or email me.

Thank you very much and have a nice day.

Roy R. Rascon

Regional Manager

Whole Earth Environmental Inc.

Cell: 713-560-6076 

Email: rovr@vado.se.us
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